



CANDIDATE PROFILE

Anton ILIN

ELECTIONS FOR THE ENYGO EXECUTIVE GROUP



Name: Anton

Last name: Ilin

Country: Russia

Hospital: Saint Petersburg Clinical Research Center of
Oncology

Being a part of a great ENYGO team for many years as a national representative of Russia I developed a keen interest in the community development and members interaction in my country and outside of it. I am confident that ENYGO has a strong potential which is still not realized for 100%. We have many ideas about how to make our TEAM stronger because we know how to set ambitious goals and how to gain one's point. I am certain to push through with the dedication I have always worked with to accomplish our aims and gain more knowledge and insight into the development of ENYGO and oncogynecology as a whole. I believe that the way of constant personal growth is the only true way to become a real professional in any field. This point is highly appreciated among all experts in oncology as well, with whom I was working during the last years in Russia, Europe, USA. Considering my performance so far and my desire to improve education in oncogynecology all over Europe I hope to be a valuable addition to the ENYGO team. I am confident that I am capable of meeting and even exceeding your expectations if I would be honored to join EEG group.

+7 (921) 410-43-43
ilin.doc@gmail.com

Education

2003 – 2009
MD degree. Military medical academy named after S.M. Kirov, Saint Petersburg.

2009 – 2010
Internship in surgery. Military medical academy named after S.M. Kirov, Saint Petersburg.

2010 – 2012
Residency in obstetrics and gynecology. North-West State Medical University named after I.I. Mechnikov, Saint Petersburg.

Additional training

2021
Healthcare Governance: Leaders of Changes. Moscow business school Skolkovo, Russia.

Internship in gynecologic oncology with prof. Robert E. Bristow, University of California Irvine. California, USA.

2019
Internship in gynecologic oncology with prof. Steven Vasilev, John Wayne Cancer Center, Saint John's Health Center, Santa Monica, California, USA.

2018
Certification course in oncogynaecology and robotic surgery, European Institute of Oncology (IEO), Milan, Italy

2017
Certification course in oncology. Saint Petersburg Medico-Social Institute, Russia.

2014
ENYGO Surgical Anatomy and Advanced Laparoscopic Surgery in Gynecological Oncology, London, Great Britain.

2013
Modern reconstructive surgery, North-West State Medical University named after I.I. Mechnikov, Saint Petersburg, Russia.

Advanced endoscopy technics in gynecology, Klermon Ferran, France.

ANTON A. ILIN

I am gynecologic oncologist at the leading state cancer center based in Saint Petersburg, Russia – “Petersburg Oncocenter”. I was born in 1986 in Leningrad, USSR. I am married. We have two beautiful sons.

Medical degree – MD from Military medical academy named after S.M. Kirov

Academic degree – Ph.D. for the dissertation “Sentinel node detection in vulvar cancer”

Foreign languages - English (advanced level)

Work experience

2012 – current
Staff physician in the department of gynecologic oncology of the Petersburg Oncocenter. This is a dual position of surgical oncologist and medical oncologist.

2017 – current
Associate professor at the Saint Petersburg Medico-Social Institute.

2019 – current
Staff physician at the Skandinavia Clinic at the position of surgical oncologist and surgical gynecologist, Saint Petersburg.

2014 – 2015
Gynecologic oncologist, outpatient Maternity Clinic №22, Saint Petersburg.

2012 – 2014
Staff gynecologist, City Hospital №40, Sestroretsk, Saint Petersburg, providing both surgical and urgent care.

Publications

Author of 19 papers, 2 patents, and 2 innovation proposals

Clinical trials

PGL07-021, 3 phase. Sub-investigator.
FER-ASAP-2009-01 (anemia in pregnancy), 3 phase. Sub-investigator.
OVATAR (ovarian cancer), 2016. Sub-investigator.
MK3475-100 (ovarian cancer) 3 phase, 2016. Sub-investigator.
B9991009 (ovarian cancer) 3 phase, 2016. Sub-investigator
B9991010 (ovarian cancer) 3 phase, 2017. Sub-investigator.
CO-338-043 (ovarian cancer) 3 phase, 2017. Sub-investigator.
ADXS001-02 (cervical cancer) 3 phase, 2017. Sub-investigator.
ARIEL (ovarian cancer) 3 phase, 2018. Sub-investigator.
ATHENA (ovarian cancer) 3 phase, 2019. Sub-investigator.
MK3475-A18 (cervical cancer) 3 phase, 2021. Sub-investigator.

Practical skills

Broad surgical experience in gynecologic oncology
Laparoscopic surgery – advanced level
Robotic surgery – beginner level

Memberships

The European Network of young Gynecologic Oncologists (ENYGO). National representative.
Society of Gynecologic Oncology (SGO) USA.